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Larson Design Groun®
March 24, 2014

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 1

Attention LAT

2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Via fax: 610-337-5269

Re: License Number 47-35062-01
Control No. 583344

To Whom [t May Concem:

Larson Design Group, Inc. has requested that the Radiation Safety Officer for the above referenced
license now be Karen Krabill. Karen has received adequate training and experience to serve in this
position as required by the NRC in publication NUREG-1556 Vol.1, Rev. 1. If you require any further
documentation, please contact myself or Timothy Kinder at 877-323-6603.

Thank you for. your coopcration in this regard.

Sincerely,

Kefth S. Kuzic;
President & Chicf Executive Officer
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